
WFIF 
COLONIAL BROADCASTING CO. 
90 KAY AVENUE MILFORD, CONN, 06460 

Kermit Geary 

R.D 2, Box 298 

Walnutport, PA 18088 

Dear Kermit, 

This is to confirm your reception of WFIF as reported in your letter of 

March 10, 1977. 

WFIF is a three tower dirFctional array with 5100 watts input power. Your 

listening most certainly was do to the innispherrc conditions as our null is in 

your direction to protect the Pompton Lakes stationo 

Very truly ya}lrs, 

Alex Fraser 

Chief Engineer 

V,'FIF 

(203) 878-5915 


